Message

From: Abolhasani Azita [/O=PHU/OU=PHU/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=POISE USERS/CN=IND USERS/CN=ABOLHAA]
Sent: 06/04/2020 14:30:53

To: Miller Charlotte [charlotte.miller8@homeoffice.gov.uk]

cC: Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk]

Subject: FW: HMT WORK - COVID-19 Domestic Abuse Funding - initial return minus MHCLG figures

Attachments: Safelives survey of frontline domestic abuse organisations for COVID-19.pdf; Safelives survivor survey 31st March
2020.docx; HMT response draft 3.docx

Charlotte,

Sharing this HMT doc collecting info on the impact of COVID on DA which departments are feeding into to see.

Interesting survey from Savelives. Major issues seem to be access to IT for their staff to work remotely and lack of
recognition as a key worker. Worrying that they have had their kids turned away from schools. Especially when
attendance is low anyway.

Azita
Azita Abolhasani

Private Secretary to the Home Secretary
1&S

From: Katona Krisztina <Krisztina.Katona@homeoffice.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 1:51 PM
To: Abolhasani Azita <Azita.Abolhasani@homeoffice.gov.uk>; i Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk>;
Grimshaw Tony <Tony.Grimshaw@homeoffice.gov.uk>; DG CPFG <DGCPFG@ homeoffice.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: [For views by 1.15pm today] COVID-19 Domestic Abuse Funding - initial return minus MHCLG figures

My apologies, should have cc-ed you — deadline was little tight....

From: Katona Krisztina
Sent: 06 April 2020 13:37
To: Name Redacted ! HMT:Name Redacted @hmtreasury.gov.uk>; Name {CPG)

iName Redacted@homeoffice.gov.uk>; Name Redacted i@homeoffice.gov.uk>;Name Redacted:
iName Redacted@justice.gov.uk>; Name Redacted @ justice.gov.uk>;Name Redacted,

i Name Redacted @justice.gov.uk>; ¢ Name Redacted i@ Justice.gov.uk>; Name Redacted
NR Dijustice.gov.uk>iName Redacted @ Justice.gov.uk;. Name Redacted
i Name Redacted @communities.gov.uk>;i Name Redacted @communities.gov.uk>;
Cathy.Page@communities.gov.uk; Hinwood, Catherine <catherine.hinwood@Justice.gov.uk>
Cc:{ Name Redacted - HMT : Name Redacted ®hmtreasury.gov.uk>; NR HMT
@hmtreasury.gov.uk>;! Name Redacted L HMTL __Name Redacted

i NR_@hmtreasury.gov.uk>; Fielder, Claire - HMT <Claire.Fielder@hmtreasury.gov.uk>; Clarke, Richard - HMT

<Richard.Clarke@hmtreasury.gov.uk>;: Name Redacted \- HMT i Name Redacted @hmtreasury.gov.uk>;
iName Redacted@Justice.gov.uk; _ ..Name Redacted @no10.gov.uk>;iName Redacted:
i NR @homeoffice.gov.uk>; Name Redacted @Dhomeoffice.gov.uk>;: Name Redacted !

P b che R

i Name Redacted @justice.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: [For views by 1.15pm today] COVID-19 Domestic Abuse Funding - initial return minus MHCLG figures
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l understand MHCLG are waiting for clearance from the PO to send details. Some initial thoughts are in the attached
word doc from HO and MOJ and attached survey documents.

As we've discussed before this data gathering is moving very quickly so we will get a more accurate picture in the next
few weeks. However, services are emphasising the need for emergency funding now so we are trying to balance perfect
data with meeting urgent need.

Happy to discuss.

Best wishes

Krisz

From: Name Redacted- HMT iName Redacted@®hmtreasury.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 April 2020 10:54

To: Katona Krisztina <Krisztina.Katona@homeoffice.gov.uk>;Name RedactedCPG)

iName Redacted@homeoffice.gov.uk>i Name Redacted @homeoffice.gov.uk>; __ Name |
iName Redacted@justice.gov.uk>;: Name Redacted ®justice.gov.uk>;Name Redacted:

iName Redacted @justice.gov.uk>;§ Name Redacted @Justice.gov.ukﬂfName Redacted:
: NR Djustice.gov.uk>; NR @ Justice.gov.uk;; Name Redacted

Name Redacted @communities.gov.uk>; Name Redacted @communities.gov.uk>;
Cathy.Page@communities.gov.uk

Cc: | Name Redacted - HMTL Name Redacted @hmtreasury.gov.uk>;

NR _;@hmtreasury.gov.uk>;§ Name Redacted -HMT: Name Redacted |

i NR _@hmtreasury.gov.uk>; Fielder, Claire - HMT <Claire.Fielder@hmtreasury.gov.uk>; Clarke, Richard - HMT
<Richard.Clarke@hmtreasury.gov.uk>; Name Redacted : HMT : Name Redacted @hmtreasury.gov.uk>
Subject: [For views by 1.15pm today] COVID-19 Domestic Abuse Funding

Importance: High

Hi all,

Thanks for your engagement so far on the implications of COVID-19 on domestic abuse, and for your assistance on the
response to the Domestic Abuse Commissioner’s letter to the Chancellor.

As you'll already know, DCMS are coordinating options on a central package of support for charities, as the department
with responsibility for civil society, which they've shared with HMT. We understand that DCMS’ bid includes asks of £80m
over 6 months for domestic abuse. It would be helpful to understand:

® Does this cover domestic abuse policy across the relevant departments? Who would have responsibility for
distributing this funding to charities?

® Are you able to set out what this figure is made up of? And the need for funding over 6 months?

. Aside from the DfID work on this, do you have any further evidence you can share on the need for this support?
® How have you prioritised support for the sector, within existing budgets?

o DCMS are contributing funding to this package, and it is likely that HMT ministers and No 70 will expect other depts

with bids to do so too. We anticipate that departments will need to find a proportion of funding through reprioritisation of
their existing budgets, so it would be helpful to understand whether reprioritisation has already taken place in your depts.

If you don’t think that this centralised package is the appropriate way to fund pressures associated with COVID-19 and
domestic abuse, please let us know and explain why.
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With apologies for the tight turnaround, colleagues in HMT will be putting up advice on the DCMS package later today,

and to enable us to feed into this advice, we'd be grateful for your thoughts on this central-package approach by 1.15pm
today.

Happy to discuss.

Many thanks,

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient and have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete the email. This footnote also

confirms that our email communications may be monitored to ensure the secure and effective operation of our systems and for other
lawful purposes, and that this email has been swept for malware and viruses.
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